PMLevyCOLPEmM Resource

From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:39 PM
To: LevyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: FW: Call with NRC re: Levy

From: Martin, Jody

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 1:23 PM

To: 'Snead, Paul'

Cc: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: Accepted: FW: Call with NRC re: Levy

When: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial Into 888-746-5325, participant code: 1143191#

Paul,

| just wanted to note for you that | will be listening in to the call. As a courtesy we just like to let you know when
one of us lawyers will be on the phone.

Thanks,

Jody



Hearing Ildentifier: Levy_County_COL_Public
Email Number: 980

Mail Envelope Properties (44CD2E65BOFFOE499CB32BC30CF781F070A54B1EFF)

Subject: FW: FW: Call with NRC re: Levy
Sent Date: 1/31/2012 3:38:55 PM
Received Date: 1/31/2012 3:38:56 PM

From: Bruner, Douglas

Created By: Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"LevyCOL Resource" <LevyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 529 1/31/2012 3:38:56 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



